
September 7, 2012 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Russell N. Felts, Branch Chief  
    Reactor Security Licensing Branch  
    Division of Security Policy  
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response  
 
FROM:    Amy J. Roundtree, Security Specialist   /RA/ 
    Reactor Security Licensing Branch  
    Division of Security Policy  
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response  
 
SUBJECT: CLOSED MEETING WITH THE NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE 

AND INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES PANEL TO DISCUSS 
SECURITY FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS  

 
 
On September 6, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a closed 
meeting with the Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI) and industry representative’s panel members to 
discuss Security Frequently Asked Questions (SFAQs) relative to the Part 73 rulemaking 
published March 26, 2009, and the subsequent regulatory guides published in support of the 
rulemaking.  The Category 2, closed meeting, was held at NRC Headquarters in Rockville, 
Maryland.  Enclosure 1 lists the attendees at the meeting; no members of the general public 
were present.  Enclosure 2 contains the agenda for the meeting.  
 
The focus of the meeting was a discussion surrounding open SFAQ’s.  One SFAQ was closed 
at the meeting.  No new SFAQs were submitted at the meeting.  The next meeting will be 
scheduled with NEI.   
 
Enclosure: 
1.  SFAQ Panel Meeting Attendance Sheet 
2.  SFAQ Panel Closed Meeting Agenda 
 
 
CONTACT: Amy Roundtree, NSIR/DSP 
  (301) 415-0728 
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